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August 26, 2020 

 

 

 

TO: All Bidders Under Addendum No. 1, ITB 20-101270 Helicopter Maintenance and Repair 

Service (Annual Contract With 2 Options To Renew) 

             

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

ITB No. 20-101270 Helicopter Maintenance and Repair Service (Annual Contract With 2 Options To 

Renew), is hereby amended as follows: 

 

 

1. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and their resulting 

answers (in italics) appear below: 

 

A. Question:         Hey there I was trying to figure out if this upcoming bid is something that 

would apply to us or not.  Hate to get into the call with you guys only to find out that it is 

outside of our scope.  Anyway we are an engine company that supports the engine types 

that your helicopter use but I am not sure if this upcoming bid is for complete helicopter 

maintenance or parts etc.  If you can possibly describe the terms a bit more that would 

help.  thanks 

Answer:          This is for complete helicopter maintenance.  Must have FAA A&P 

along with IA certifications for all aspects of maintenance repair on the entire 

helicopter (see stipulations in Scope of Work on Pages 21-27 of the solicitation). 

 

B. Question:         I am curious if there is a more detailed look at the bid coming up 20-

101270?  I am trying to figure out if this bid is something of the nature of a complete 

helicopter maint or if this is like engine or dynamic component maint.  Any insight is 

appreciated.  Thanks 

Answer:          This is for complete helicopter maintenance, not just the engine (see 

stipulations in Scope of Work on Pages 21-27 of the solicitation). 
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C. Question:         I recently seen the solicitation for Helicopter Maintenance & Repair 

Services on Bid Sync, but there wasn’t much information provided.  Can you please tell 

me a bit more about this bid, I want to find out what type of aircraft this is in regards to as 

well as the services required?  

Answer:          Complete helicopter maintenance as stated in the bid regarding two 

Airbus Helicopters AS350 B2 (see stipulations in Scope of Work on Pages 21-27 of the 

solicitation). 

D. Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  

Answer: No.  Not at this current time.  

 

E. Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 

stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  

Answer: None.  The bid documents will be evaluated in accordance to the ITB. 

 

F. Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com?  

Answer: No. 

 

 

G. Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  

Answer: This solicitation was posted at the State of Georgia Team Marketplace, 

advertised in the County’s legal organ “The Champion”, posted to the County’s 

Purchasing and Contracting website, and notifications were sent to vendors registered 

in the County’s iSupplier system for this type of work.   

H. Question: Please let us know whether you have received this email, and when and 

how answers will be provided.  

Answer: The County will issue responses to questions and any other corrections 

deemed necessary via a written Addendum prior to the bid opening date.  Addenda 

issued for this ITB will be posted on DeKalb County’s website, 

www.dekalbcountyga.gov/formalbids.  Please refer to Page 4, Invitation To Bid 

Overview, Section B. General Information Items (2) Questions and (3) Additional 

Information/Addenda of the solicitation. 

2. It is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 

under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may contact Michele L. Smith, 

Procurement Agent, via email (mlsmith1@dekalbcountyga.gov) before the bids are due to 

confirm the number of addenda issued.  
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3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

  

  

 

 

 Michele L. Smith  

 Procurement Agent 

 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

  

MLS:dr 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

 

       Date: ______________________________ 

 

The above Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 (NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 

                               (Signature)                                                                 (Title) 
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